

Haley & Aldrich of Michigan
3840 Packard St.
Suite 130
Ann Arbor, MI 48108

Tel: 734.887.4350
Fax: 734.973.7413
HaleyAldrich.com



19 November 2013
File No. 37290-019

USEPA REGION 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Mail Code: LU-9J
Chicago, IL 60604-3507

Attention: Gregory A. Rudloff, P.G.

Subject: Follow-up to USEPA Comments Concerning CA750 for the Former General Motors
Powertrain (GMPT) – Livonia Site, 12200 Middlebelt, Livonia, Michigan
USEPA ID #MID000718874

Dear Mr. Rudloff:

Per your request via electronic mail dated 6 November 2013, enclosed on behalf of Revitalizing Auto Communities Environmental Response Trust, please find two hard copies and a compact disk containing an Adobe® Acrobat® Reader file of Figure 7 of the *RCRA Facility Investigation Report, Former GM Powertrain Division Livonia, 12200 Middlebelt Road, Livonia, Michigan, USEPA ID #MID000718874*, revised 25 July 2013.

If you have any questions concerning this information, or would like to discuss these matters in more detail, please do not hesitate to call us.

Sincerely yours,
HALEY & ALDRICH OF MICHIGAN, INC.

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Derek C. Kaiding".

Derek C. Kaiding, P.E.
Senior Project Manager - Vice President

Enclosures:

Figure 7 of the Revised RCRA Facility Investigation Report
Former GM Powertrain Division Livonia
12200 Middlebelt Road, Livonia, Michigan, USEPA ID #MID000718874

c:

RACER Trust; Attn.: Mr. Grant Trigger (letter only)
RACER Trust; Attn.: Mr. David Favero (letter only)

